
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 8/30/2013 2:02:40 PM

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Metcalf Substation Incident: Tuesday (9/3/13)

Meredith:

We will be meeting in the room where we discussed the privately owned lines (or a room next 
to it, if it is bigger) and a projector and laptop will be available for use.

Also, I will meet you and the others on the 7th floor near the elevators to take you to the room.

Thank you for your time and attention.

Sincerely,

Redacted

Program & Project Supervisor

Safety and Enforcement Division
Redacted

SB GT&S 0321384


